R-15-196
RESOLUTION APPOINTING
ONE PROVISIONALPART-TIME POLICE COMMUNICATIONS OPERATOR

WHEREAS, with the resignation of Ronald Osadacz part-time Police Communications
Operators effective upon completion of initial training of replacements are complete; and

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the Chief of Police that James Trivett and
Andrew Berry be appointed part-time Police Communications Operators.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Borough
of Highlands that James Trivett and Andrew Berry are hereby appointed as a part-time Police
Communications Operator, Provisional effective retroactive to September 21, 2015.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that said appointment be compensated at an hourly rate
of $9.50 per hour as per CWA contract.
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DATE: October 7, 2015 ! ;
CUMMINS, BOROUGH CLERK

I hereby certify this to be a true copy of
the Borough of Highlands at a meeting held on October 7, 2015.

BOROUGH CLERK/DEPUTY CLERK
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JOSEPH R. BLEWETT
CHIEF

TEL: 732-872-1158
FAX: 732-872-9240

September 16, 2015

Honorable Mayor & Council
Borough of Highlands

171 Bay Avenue

Highlands, New Jersey 07732

Re: Police Communications Operator
Dear Council Members,

Please be advised that part-time police communications operator Ronald Osadacz has
accepted a special law enforcement police officer position with this department,
therefore, Mr. Osadacz will be resigning his part-time police communications operator
position with this department after initial training of the replacement is complete.

I respectfully request that Mr. James Trivett, 23 Cornwall Street, Highlands, New
Jersey and Mr. Andrew Berry, 88 Laurel Drive, Highlands, New Jersey both be appointed

as part-time police communications operators effective immediately.

Both candidates understand that compensation will be paid at a rate of $9.50 per hour
as a part-time police communications operator.

As always, thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

%ﬁ” Wﬂ- Hlaett
Joseph R. Blewett

Chief of Police

JRB/dla
cc: Carolyn Cummins



